# **DR. NAZMUL HUSSAIN**

Mobile : **+91-8900649120** E-mail: nazmul10@gmail.com



**PROFILE:** A highly skilled individual, accomplished and energetic educator. Efficient in planning and organising day-to-day activities related to teaching and research that may add value to the growth of the institution and thereby I can utilise my skills productively and fulfil the aim of the organisation in addition to widen my knowledge horizon and enhance skills.

### **CORE STRENGTHS**

- Curriculum development
- School operations supervision
- Lesson planning
- Teacher supervision & support
- Programme development

- School data evaluation
- Student instruction & nurturing
- Active community involvement
- Parent & Teacher liaison
- Motivating students

## WORK EXPERIENCE (10 Years Plus)

### **Vice-Principal**

### Rising Sun Premier School, Agra, July-2018 to till date

- ★ Plan, control and direct the overall activities of the school with 719 students (Nursery to Class-XII) and 33 faculty members.
- $\star$  Organised development and growth opportunities for teachers and administrative staff.
- $\star$  Assisted the school principal in all areas of school management and administration.
- $\star$  Good understanding of school education sector and timely operations.
- ★ Strong Multi-Tasking ability.

### **Geography Teacher & HoD Social Sciences**

### Delhi Public School (DPS), Civil Lines, Aligarh, July, 2017-June 2018.

- $\star$  Taking Classes as per the academic calendar of grades 7-10.
- ★ Creating an academic environment and implementing educational programs.
- ★ Maintaining the departmental calendar, including updating any changes in schedules.
- ★ Ensured academic success of student and testing standards and new teacher evaluations.

### **Assistant Professor (Contractual)**

### NIMS University, Jaipur, August 2016-July, 2017.

- ★ Taught Geography-Under-Graduate and PG level students and supervised doctoral students.
- ★ Organise and facilitate educational and research activities and presentation of research papers.
- $\star$  Assist senior professors in research publication and smooth departmental tasks and functions.
- ★ Participate in college and university activities and contribute to departmental administration.

#### **Geography Teacher**

### Three Dots Sewamarg Public School, April 2015-July,2016.

- $\star$  Collaborate with other teachers and administrators and revision of programs.
- $\star$  Developing office procedures to ensure efficient and timely operations.
- $\star$  Coordinating the usage of academic support resources.
- $\star$  Overseeing the internal and external admissions processes.

#### **Social Sciences Teacher**

### M.A.S.U Higher Secondary School, April 2012-March 2015.

- $\star$  Developing office procedures to ensure efficient and timely operations.
- $\star$  Fostered a positive and safe learning atmosphere.
- $\star$  Taught geography classes to students grades 8-10.

### EDUCATION

**Ph. D. in Geography** (Submitted in Oct, 2011 and Awarded in April, 2012)

Department of Geography, Aligarh Muslim University, Aligarh, India

**Thesis Title:** Dimension of Education, Employment and Fertility Status of Muslim Population in Malda District (West Bengal).

### Bachelor of Education (B.Ed.) (2018-2020)

West Bengal University of Teachers Training, Education Planning & Administration (WBUTTEPA) BHKM B.Ed. College, Murshidabad. Result :First Division.

#### Master of Arts (M.A) in Geography (2006)

Department of Geography, Aligarh Muslim University, Aligarh, India Specialisation : Population Geography Result:**First Division** 

#### Bachelor of Arts (B.A.) Geography (Hons.) with Sociology and Pol. Science (2004) Department of Geography, Aligarh Muslim University, Aligarh, India Result :First Division

#### Senior Secondary (10+2) School Certificate (2000)

Mathurapur B.S.S. High School (Higher Secondary) under West Bengal Board Subjects: English, Bengali, Geography, Agronomy, Political Science Result:**First Division** 

### Secondary (10<sup>th</sup>) School Certificate (1998)

Kaligram High School under West Bengal Board Subjects : English, Bengali, Mathematics, Science, Geography, History and Work education Result :**First Division** 

#### **PUBLICATION**

Book	:02
Book Chapter	:03
Journal Articles	:24
Workshop Attend	:03
Short-term Course	: 04

#### ACHIEVEMENT

- Sir Syed Departmental Merit Scholarship 2004-2006, AMU, Aligarh.
- Fourth position in Graduation, Faculty of Social Science, AMU, Aligarh.

#### **Extra-Curricular Activities**

- Member, University Literary Club, AMU, 2002-2005.
- Member of University 'Coaching and Guidance Centre' from 2004-2008.

#### AWARD AND FELLOWSHIPS

- **Prof. Shiv. Visvanathan Best Paper Award** in International Conference on Demography, Culture, and Marketing, Xavier Institute of Management, Bhubaneswar (Odisha), India.
- UGC and Ministry of Minority Maulana Azad National Fellowship for Research.
- UGC Fellowship for Research.
- UGC-BSR Fellowship.

### **COMPUTER KNOWLEDGE**

- Free hand @Internet
- Diploma in Computer Application
- SPSS
- MS Office.

#### **PERSONAL DETAILS**

Date of Birth	:11 <sup>th</sup> October 1981
Citizenship	:Indian
Passport No.	:M5853880
Marital Status	:Married
No.of Children	:One (Daughter)
Correspondence	:Master Para, Bhagabatipur (West), PO-Mulaibari via Kaligram
Address	PS-Chanchal, Dist-Malda, West Bengal-732126 (India).